From: s22

To: s22

Subject: TRIM: RE: Supermarkets safety standard [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Thursday, 26 March 2020 6:55:08 PM

Attachments: s47G

Many thanks again,s22

All looks good. I've incorporated some of the comments in the text and I've added a few
additional points (tracked and a key one highlighted).

Please could you arrange for final review by early on Friday ?

Happy to discuss and further thanks,

S22
For Official Use Only
From:s22
Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 5:49 PM
To:s22

Subject: RE: Supermarkets safety standard [SEC=0FFCIAL:Sensitive]

His22

| have accepted most of the edits and@rovided further comments on the matters we discussed

in track changes.
Kind regards

S22

From:S22

Sent: Thursday, 2 Marck 2020 4:36 PM

To:s22

Subject: RE: Supermarkets safety standard [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

His22

Can we please land the Standard first and then discuss an approach to the Health website with

the working group next Tuesday ? The WG members will be particularly sensitive to the
customer advice, because it will impact on their staff. Happy to put on WG agenda ..?

Happy for you to share standard with your comms team on that basis.

Happy to discuss
s22
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For Official Use Only
From:s22

Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 4:28 PM

To:s22

Subject: RE: Supermarkets safety standard [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
His22

One other thing | meant to mention, is our Comms team has drafted an article for our website re
advice for supermarket employees and customers. Are you happy for me to send her the draft
common standards to ensure she is on the same page?

| will also ask her to share the draft with you and try to synchronise the timing of the release

Kind regards

s22

From:S22
Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 4:22 PM
To:S22

Subject: RE: Supermarkets safetv standard [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Thanks S22

Happy to wait for furthier advice én the highlighted points below. Will pick up the points below,
though we’ll leave supérmarketsto manage their messaging with staff.

S47G, SATF

Many thanks
s22

For Official Use Only

From:S22
Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 3:30 PM
To:S22

Subject: FW: Supermarkets safety standard [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
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s22
Additional comments just received:

| would like to have this statement modified to something like: S47C

Kind regards

s22

From:s22
Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 3:21 PM
To: Lum, Gary <Gary.Lum@healthga/4u>; S22

Barden, Graeme
<Graeme.Barden@health\gov.4us»; Keiahier, Catherine <Catherine.Kelaher@health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Supermaricéts safety standard [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Thanks Gary. 822 i has rig comments/edits in addition to Gary’s. S22

From: Lum, Gary <Gary.Lum@health.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 26:March 2020 3:18 PM
To:s22

Cc:S22 Barden, Graeme
<Graeme.Barden@health.gov.au>; Kelaher, Catherine <Catherine.Kelaher@health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Supermarkets safety standard [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

His22

| note S22 is working from home and may not see this for a while. I've made a few
comments.

Regards,
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s22

Gary

From:S22

Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 14:46

To:s22

Cc: Lum, Gary <Gary.Lum@health.gov.au>; S22

Barden, Graeme <Graeme.Barden@health.gov.au>; Kelaher, Catherine

<Catherine.Kelaher@health.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Supermarkets safety standard [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Importance: High
His22

The supermarkets’ draft Safety standard has arrived. The main areas needing further clarification
are highlighted below. | can see that you are marked as ‘busy’ this afterrioon so | will advise this
may not be possible, but please let me know if things change.

Please note we’ve been asked for rapid turnaround, so we can.circulate before the Safety WG
meeting at 15:30 hrs. | can see that you are marked @s~“busyi.this afternoon so | will advise this
may not be possible, but please let me know if things change arisomeone else can help.

Kind regards

S22





